



[REDACTED]

24 June 2026

[REDACTED]

Freedom of Information request: FOI2026/00467

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request received on the 1 June in which you requested the following:

Your request:

Could you please provide me with a list of MA taught courses in Academic Year Year 1984/85, 1985/86 or 1986/87 which the ESRC provided a quota of awards to support students to undertake these masters courses? This list would also identify the universities where the courses were offered?

Our response

I can confirm that UK Research and Innovation (UKRI) does not hold information relevant to your request.

Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC) is part of UKRI, following a search of our records, I can confirm that UKRI does not hold any information within the scope of your request.

Your rights

If you have any queries regarding our response please do let us know. If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review, explaining which elements of this decision you disagree with and why. Internal review requests should be submitted within 40 working days of the date of our response and should be addressed to:

Head of Information Governance

Email: foi@ukri.org

Please quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are still not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may apply to refer the matter to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the review procedure provided by UKRI. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: www.ico.org.uk

If you wish to raise a complaint regarding the service you have received or the conduct of any UKRI staff in relation to your request, please see [UKRI's complaints procedure](#)¹.

¹ <https://www.ukri.org/who-we-are/contact-us/make-a-complaint/#skipnav-target>

Yours sincerely,

[REDACTED]

Information Governance
Information Rights Team
UK Research and Innovation
foi@ukri.org | dataprotection@ukri.org